Cormac NcCann

From: Conal Heatley <conal.heatley@nicge.org>

Sent: 04 January 2018 20:16

To: Cormac McCann

Subject: Commonwealth Games participants from Belfast
Aftachments: TeamNI for Gold Coast 2018 xlsx

Hi Cormac

Following yesterday’s team announcement, we’re able to confirm that 27 members of TeamNI at Gold Coast 2018
will be from the Belfast area. We also have many others with links to local clubs etc.

Andrew Reid Aquatics Belfast
Jackie Newton Athletics Edenderry
Jack Agnew Athletics Belfast
John Conlan Boxing Belfast
Peter Brady Boxing Belfast
Sean McComb Boxing Belfast
Michaela Walsh Boxing Belfast
Brendan lrvine Boxing Belfast
James McGivern Boxing Belfast
Alana Nihell Boxing Belfast
Carly McNaul Boxing Belfast
Damten Sullivan Boxing Belfast
Aidan Walsh Boxing Belfast
Conal Heatley HQ Belfast
Beth Healy HQ Belfast
Fionnuala Toner Netball Belfast
Miamh Cooper Netball Belfast
Lisa McCaffrey Nethall Belfast
Michelle Magee Nethall Belfast
Kirsty Barr Shooting Belfast
Damian Martin Support Belfast
Martin Clenaghan Support Belfast
Owen Rainey Support Belfast
Matt Cosgrave Support Belfast
Mark McAreavey Support Dunmurry
Owen Cathcart Table Tennis Belfast
Stephen Forbes Weightlifting Belfast

Just wondering if you, or other appropriate personnel, might be available during the weeks beginning 15% or 22™
January to discuss how the council may be able to support these individuals and the wider team? The financial
support provided by Belfast City Council at previous Games has been invaluable. For Glasgow 2014, this amounted
to £15,000.

We are currently preparing the Games booklet for TeamNI and are keen that all supporting councils are offered
space within it. Our plans are also advancing for the TeamNI dinner at the Waterfront Hilton on Friday 16% February

at which would like all supporting local authorities to be represented.

Best regards,




Conal
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Conal Healley
Executive Officer

Telephone: 028 9066 4955 | Mobile: 07787 414776
Northem Ireland Commonwedalth Games Council, 11 Great Northern Street, Belfast, BT? 7FJ

www.nicgc.org | www.facebook.com/GoTeamNI | www.twitter.com/GoTeamNl




